EMPIRE STATES DRILLING CORPORATION

. . . , 1020 sIMMS BUILDING . . ALBUQUEF JUE, NEW MEXICTD

Noveriber 15, 1557

Mr., Zmery C. Arnold

New Mexico 011l Conservation Commissicn
12> Zast Chaco

Azsec, New Mexico

De:» Sir:

In r=zgard to your inguiry coverirg the No. 2 i . Bruce
Sullivan well in Secticn 30, T 2¢ N, R 1C W, :3idressed
tc M». R. E. Jackson, we wish t: advise that : -1 argu-
me 1t over completion methods resulted in the ' :mporary
stopoage of cperations. Subsequently, this property
was scld to Mr. Alfred E. McLanz, 1700 Mercartile Bank
Building, Dallas, Texas. We have asked Im t. advise
i3 intentions but sc far have neard nothing : rom
hin and thought he might have cintacted ycu ¢ rect.

As 2 matter cf informetion, we sre attempting to ccn-
sclidate the interests cperated under Mr. R. 1. Jackson
ar.d transfer them tc cur company, Empire States Drilling
Corporation. Notice of this has been filed erd a blanket
bcnd has been requested which saculd be in orver in a
few days.

With best regards.
Very truly yours,
EMPIRE STATES DRII. ING CORP,

~ j% ﬁ&é«%

John 2, Wiedemsr
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